

SDAYC 2022 May Dinner Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2022 hosted by Oceanside Yacht Club

The meeting was called to order at Call to Order by Commodore Bill Edwards at 7:13pm.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Staff Commodore Herbert Brown followed by a toast from SDAYC Staff Commodore Terri Manok.

Oceanside YC Commodore Jonathon Hoover introduced his fellow Oceanside YC members in attendance and then introduced the guest speaker, Kristi Hawthorne with the Oceanside Historical Society who gave a great presentation about the Oceanside Harbor history.

Commodore Edwards then introduced those SDAYC Staff Commodores present: Joanne Pine, 1993, Kathy Smith, 2011, Terri Manok, 2014, Mike Durgin 2015, Mike Poltorak 2020 and Diana Durgin, 2021.

The minutes from the April 21, 2022 meeting were approved as distributed.

SDAYC Board of Directors were then introduced with their reports:

Secretary Don Bedford – not in attendance

Junior Director Herbert Brown – no report

Senior Director Jerelyn Biehl – no report

Treasurer Margo Hemond – not in attendance

Rear Commodore Phil Kinnison – no report

Vice Commodore Wayne Strickland – correction on the CYC Opening Day – May 29, 11am

Commodore Bill Edwards –Bill asked for picket boats for the July 4 fireworks on SD Bay. He also has information about the CCYC anchorage for raft-ups.

A Roll Call of Member, Associate, Affiliate and Liaison Clubs and announcements was conducted:

Regular Member Clubs

Coronado Cays Yacht Club – Dianna Durgin commented that CCYC continues with live bands, Trivia night, Beer Can racing and trash collection on the water. The upcoming Bocce Ball tournament will be held for bragging rights.

Coronado Yacht Club – CYC's Opening Day is May 29. They will host the Crown Cup and the McKane Summer series.

SDAYC 2022 May Dinner Meeting Minutes

Mission Bay Yacht Club –Staff Commodore Mike Poltorak announced the busy schedule of hosting Junior events: HS Sailing Mallory, US Sailing Youth Championships, CFJ Nationals and Lido Nationals.

Navy Yacht Club San Diego – Commodore Jeni Lynch announced the South Bay combined series on July 16

Oceanside Yacht Club – Commodore Hoover announced the upcoming Coast Cup and Butler Regatta.

San Diego Yacht Club – Director Joe Virgilio announced membership is on the rise, the recent Yachting Cup had 65 entries, PLHS will go to the Baker and Mallory HS Championships and SDYC was awarded the 2024 Star World Championships.

Silver Gate Yacht Club – Commodore Cleve Hardaker spoke about the upcoming 60th Wheelchair Regatta to be held June 5th..

Southwestern Yacht Club – Commodore Don Aitkin held their 97th Opening day recently and will be headed to CCYC for a raft up. They will also co-host the Coastal Cup with MBYC & OYC.

Associate Member Clubs

Cortez Racing Association – Rich Chambers reported on the start of the Beer Cans with 117 registered boats.

Point Loma Yacht Club – Michael Kirtschgestner spoke about their Opening Day.

Santa Margarita Yacht Club – Commodore Robert Gonzales spoke about their new website: www.santamargaritayachtclub.com and they will head down to SDYC for a raft up in July and SGYC later this year.

Affiliate Member Clubs

Convair Sailing Club – not in attendance

San Diego Cruisers Assn – not in attendance

Liaison Members

RBOC – Cleve Hardaker gave a quick update on the work RBOC continues to do in Sacramento.

San Diego Catalina Assn – Rich Chambers spoke about racing and raft-ups.

IOBG –Cathy Smith spoke about the upcoming Annual meeting in June and the member appreciation BBQ to be held in August – date TBD.

IOBG Auxiliary – Belen Poltorak spoke about an upcoming wine tasting event.

Old Business: none

New Business: Bill Edwards has information on the CCYC new raft up protocol. Please contact him for additional information.

The next meeting will be held June 16, 2022, hosted by Southwestern YC.

SDAYC 2022 May Dinner Meeting Minutes

The meeting was adjourned at 8:28pm

Respectfully submitted,

Jerelyn Biehl SDAYC Sr Director Bill Edwards Commodore